Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name
Employee Title
Date of Travel

Destination (s)

David Goodis

Assistant Commissioner, Policy & Corporate Services

October 28-29, 2019
Ottawa, Ontario
Presenting at the Canadian Institute’s Advanced

Purpose

Related Costs:

Airfare S
Accommodation ]
Meals S
Other transportation (taxis) S
Hospitality ]
Other expensesi§
Total: [

Administrative Law & Practice Annual Conference

517.82
292.62

89.58

900.02




David Goodis

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 1:13 PM

To: David Goodis

Subject: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Monday morning trip receipt

Uber

Thanks for tipping, David

Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated
your Monday morning trip receipt

Total

Total: CA$37.06
Mon, Oct 28, 2019

CAS$37.06

Trip Fare

Subtotal

HST

Promotions

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @

Tip

Amount Charged

CAS$25.31

CA$25.31
CA$4.17
-CA$4.00
CA$6.75

CA$4.83



CAS$32.23
CA$4.83

GST Registration Number 703831321RT0001

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Anthony Johnbull

How was your ride?

@
@~

!

E Has passed Uber Multi-Step .

| Safety Screen RaterOr T1p
| |

i

|

4.87% Rating

i Anthony is known for:
Excellent Service

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: D29-4669207). In the event that you have any issue with
the service you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event

that you have a formal complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police.

intact Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.
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Canada
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Invite your friends and family.

=< Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try
Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST'ITEM > I CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS >

Uber




@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation
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Monday 12:10 13:11 @

28 Qct, 2019 3
© Toronto \ Ottawa AC450 1hr01
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ). / Ottawa Int. (YOW), ON Economy L
ON Operated by: Air Canada | E90
Terminal 1

%l Return

Tuesvay 15:00 18:15 @

20 O,
Ottawa , Toronto AC457 theds
Ottawa Int. (YOW), ON Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), Economy L
ON Operated by: Air Canada | 319
Terminal 1
Passengers
A David Goodis g

AC450 18F

Ticket Number
AC457 24F



=

Purchase summary

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

AARAR AR
Amount paid: $517.62
Tax information

GBT/HST no. 1000¢

$569.57

87 RT0001

Surchar

]

ed Sales Tax - Canada - 100002287 RT0001

Air Travellers S ity Charge - Cenada

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total aiffare and taxes before oplions

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

191.00
181.00

24.00

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes!

15

minutes

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadiine 20 minutes

Recommended check-in time

You should eheck in no later than the times indicated at lefl. This will ensure you have plenty of ime to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, ottained your boarding pass arnd deposited all checked bag

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present at the boar

) gate before it closes.

at the baggage drop-uff counter befere the end of the check-in period for your flight.



David Goodis

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:00 PM
To: David Goodis
Subject: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Monday afternoon trip receipt
Ub er Total: CA$27.55
Mon, Oct 28, 2019

Thanks for tipping, David

Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated
your Monday afternoon trip receipt

—

s
rsd ;
B4

Total CAS$27.55

Trip Fare CAS$14.20
Subtotal CAS$14.20
HST CAS$2.76
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees (2} CA$7.00
Tip CA$3.59

Amount Charged



CAS$23.96
CA$3.59

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Arjinder Singh

How was your ride?

|

| o

] av

g Has passed Uber Multi-Step :

| Safety Screen Rate Or Tip
4.814 Rating

Arjinder is known for:

Excellent Service

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: None). In the event that you have any issue with the service
you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event that you

have a formal complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police.

i]’ltact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.



REPORT LOST ITEM > |
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Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try

MY TRIPS >



MARRIOTT OTTAWA MARRIOTT HOTEL GUEST FOLIO
925 GOODIS/D 249.00 10/29/19 12:00
ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT# GROUP
NKNG 10/28/19 13:34
TYPE ARRIVE TIME
86
ESSRT( ADDREES PAYMENT MBV#:  XXXXX
[ DATE ] REFERENCES | CHARGES | CREDITS I BALANCES DUE |
10/28 ROOM 925, 1 249.00
10/28 ROOM HST 925, 1 32.37 A
10/28 MAT 925, 1 9.96 il
10/28 MAT HST 925, 1 1.29 L
10/29 CARD $292.62
TO BE SETTLED TO: CURRENT BALANCE .00
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING MARRIOTT! TO EXPEDITE YOUR CHECK-OUT,
PLEASE CALL THE FRONT DESK, OR DIAL *84 AND AFTER THE BEEP,
PLEASE DISCONNECT THE CALL.
------------- ==== HST #860549062RT0110 == =====
DESCRIPTION TAXED TAX
AMOUNT
HST ALMNOP) 33.66
NET CHARGES TAX CREDITS FOLIO
258.96 33.66 .00 292.62

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement" on Marriott.com

Your Marriott Bonvoy points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your account. Check your
Marriott Bonvoy Account Statement for updated activity. See members.marriott.com for new Marriott Bonvoy

benefits.
OTTAWA MARRIOTT HOTEL
100 KENT STREET
OTTAWA ON K1P 5R7
MARRIOTT

Treat yourself to the comfort of Marriott Hotels in your home. Visit ShopMarriott.com.

This statement is your only receipt. You have agreed to pay in cash or by approved personal check or to authorize us to charge your credit card for all amounts charged to you. The amounts shown in the credit column opposite any credit card
entry in the reference column above will be charged to the credit card number set forth above. (The credit card company will bill in the usual manner.) If for any reason the credit card company does not make payment on this account, you will
owe us such amount. If you are direct billed, in the event payment is not made within 25 days after check-out, you will owe us interest from the check-out date on any unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), or the

maximum allowed by law, plus the cost of coll ing attorney fees,

Signature X

Operated under license from Marriott International inc. or one of its affiliates



David Goodis

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 1:39 PM

To: David Goodis

Subject: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber

Thanks for riding, David

We hope you enjoyed your ride this
afternoon.

Total

Total: CA$24.97
Tue, Oct 29, 2019

CA$24.97

Trip Fare

Subtotal
HST

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees (2]

Amount Charged

CAS$15.85

CAS$15.85
CAS$2.87

CA$6.25

CAS$24.97



Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Ferid Ahmed

How was your ride?

i e

e

E Has passed Uber Multi-Step ;

i Safety Screen Rate Or Tip
|

| 4.93% Rating

i

|
I Ferid is known for:
: Excellent Service

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: D29-4744008). In the event that you have any issue with
the service you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event

that you have a formal complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police.

intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
Fmer accident by Intact. Learn more.
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